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Question: Will existing drawings be made available? 

Answer: this building was built in 1930. The City was not incorporated until 1946. The City does not have 

drawings. These drawings may exist with the County. 

 

Question: Will the 2011 report identifying roof issues be made available? 

Answer: the City will provide information we received in 2011. However, that information is limited to 

an estimated cost of repair. 

 

Question: Is there a soils report or any foundation information available? 

Answer:  No 

 

Question: Will the entire building/footprint be included in the project, or only the center part that seems 

to house City Hall? 

Answer: The entire building/footprint is included in the project. 

 



Question: Is the building considered essential facilities? With what importance factor? Does it need to 

remain occupied during construction? 

Answer: Yes, the building is considered an essential facility. It houses both police and fire. It does need 

to remain occupied during construction, however concessions can be made to temporarily move staff as 

needed to accommodate construction. 

 

Question: Do you know the building material for the bell tower? 

Answer:  No. 

 

Question: To clarify, will the project be split into two phases? The first being a seismic evaluation and 

report, followed by a second phase of Construction Documents? 

Answer:  At this time, the City believes that it is best to review the evaluation report, along with 

engineer’s estimate, before proceeding with construction documents. Phase 2 may not be completed if 

engineer’s estimate exceeds funding availability. 

 

Question: What format do you want pricing? Fee schedule? or the bid form filled out? 

Answer:  The RFP requests a detailed spreadsheet showing staff hours. That spreadsheet needs to 

include total cost. 

 

Question: Since we will only be visiting the site and performing our design services elsewhere, is a 

Guadalupe City business license required for this project? 

Answer:  Yes, a Guadalupe City business license is required for this project. 

 

Question: Are there any record or as-built drawings available for the original building or subsequent 

improvements? 

Answer:  Since the building was constructed prior to City incorporation, record or as-built drawings may 

be available with the County. The City does not have any. 

 

Question: Are there inspection reports, photos, etc. of the roof damage documented in 2011? 

Answer:  The 2011 report is just a cost estimate for repairs. 

 

Question: Has the building ever undergone any other upgrades such as a seismic retrofit? 



Answer:  The only known recent upgrade is replacement of a roof beam in the auditorium. 

 

Question: Is the evaluation process limited to the damaged elements only or should it also include 

evaluation for wind/seismic safety? 

Answer:  The evaluation should include the damaged elements as well as wind/seismic safety. 

 

Question: Are any other building improvements anticipated (e.g. roof solar panels, fire sprinklers, 

heating/cooling, ADA access, etc.)? 

Answer:  No. 

 

Question: What will the plan review process consist of? Will it be reviewed by City staff, third party plan 

check, etc.? 

Answer:  The plan review will be completed by City staff and the City’s contract third-party plan checker. 

 

Question: We are assuming that the structural evaluation will not include evaluation of items such as 

plumbing, electrical, HVAC, etc. Please confirm. 

Answer:  Confirmed. 

 

Question: Considering the age of the building and the unknown extent of damage, we are assuming that 

other non-structural items will require repair or replacement. Is the intent to include those items under 

this RFP or will that be separated out under contract with other consultants? 

Answer:  The nonstructural items will be separated out under contract with other consultants. 

 

Question: Task 3, item 4 of the RFP mentions “processes and instrumentation diagram”. We are 

assuming that this is not applicable. Please confirm. 

Answer:  Confirmed. 

 

Question: Will destructive or partial demolition be performed as part of the evaluation process? 

Answer: No destructive or partial demolition be performed as part of this evaluation process. If 

destructive or partial demolition work is deemed necessary to complete the evaluation process, this can 

be a recommendation in the evaluation report. 

 



Question: If destructive or partial demolition is to be performed, will the City or the Subconsultant be 

responsible for performing (or contracting) the work? 

Answer:  Please see above response. 

 

Question: Given that this scope does not involve equipment, can the Pollution Liability insurance 

requirements (B.6) be removed from the Standard Consultant Agreement? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question: Are you aware of any special requirements for payroll, record keeping, etc. in regards to the 

ARPA funding? 

Answer:  No. 

 

Question: Will our staff performing this work be subject to prevailing wage requirements? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

Question: Will Section 15, paragraph (a) of the Standard Consultant Agreement be rewritten to properly 

reflect the requirements of CA Civil Code Section 2782.8? 

Answer:  Yes.  The provisions of paragraphs (a) and (b) of Section 15 will be rewritten as follows: 

(a) Indemnification and Defense for Professional Services: To the fullest extent permitted by law, 

Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless City and its respective elected and appointed 

boards, officials, officers, agents, employees and volunteers (individually and collectively, 

"Indemnitees") from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, 

including reasonable attorney's fees and costs, to the extent they arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the 

negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant's duty to defend shall 

consist of reimbursement of defense costs incurred by City in direct proportion to the Consultant's 

proportionate percentage of fault. Consultant's percentage of fault shall be determined, as applicable, 

by a court of law, jury or arbitrator.  In the event any loss, liability or damage is incurred by way of 

settlement or resolution without a court, jury or arbitrator having made a determination of the 

Consultant's percentage of fault, the parties agree to mediation with a third party neutral to determine 

the Consultant's proportionate percentage of fault for purposes of determining the amount of 

indemnity and defense cost reimbursement owed to the City. 

  

(b)(1) For All Other Liabilities: City and its respective elected and appointed boards, officials, officers, 

agents, employees and volunteers (individually and collectively, "Indemnitees") shall have no liability to 

Consultant or any other person for, and Consultant shall indemnify, defend, protect and hold harmless 



Indemnitees from and against, any and all liabilities, claims, actions, causes of action, proceedings, suits, 

damages, judgments, liens, levies, costs and expenses of whatever nature, including reasonable 

attorney's fees and disbursements (collectively, "Claims") which Indemnitees may suffer or incur or to 

which Indemnitees may become subject by reason of or arising out of any injury to or death of any 

person(s), damage to property, loss of use of property, economic loss or otherwise occurring as a result 

of or allegedly caused by Consultant's performance of or failure to perform any services under this 

Agreement or by the negligent or willfully wrongful acts or omissions of Consultant, its agents, officers, 

directors, sub consultants or employees, committed in performing any of the services under this 

Agreement. 

  

(b)(2)   If any action or proceeding is brought against Indemnitees by reason of any of the matters 

against which Consultant has agreed to indemnify Indemnitees as provided in (b)(1) above, Consultant, 

upon notice from City, shall defend Indemnitees at Consultant's expense by counsel acceptable to City, 

such acceptance not to be unreasonably withheld.  The insurance required to be maintained by 

Consultant under Section 16 shall ensure Consultant's obligations under this section.  The provisions of 

this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 

Question: With regards to the Notice of Cancellation requirement, the carriers cannot comply with this 

section of the contract. Can this requirement be stricken from the contract? 

Answer:  This provision will be rewritten as follows: 

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed and state 

the coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by the insurer or other party to this Agreement, 

reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return 

receipt requested has been given to City by consultant. 

 

Question: Regarding item (7) Prohibition of Undisclosed Coverage Limitations of the Consultant 

Agreement, would you like us to provide the City with copies of our policies for review to make sure 

nothing in there would cause a breach of contract situation? 

Answer:  Yes, but that does not excuse the consultant's duty to comply with the requirements of this 

paragraph. 

 

Question: Regarding item (11) Self-insured Retentions of the Consultant Agreement, our Professional 

Liability policy has a $35,000 self-insured retention. We will include this on the certificate but the 

contract says it must be declared and approved by the City. Please confirm this is acceptable. 

Answer:  Yes, provided you are able and willing to demonstrate sufficient financial reserves to assure the 

City that you have the ability to pay this amount in the event of a claim. 

 



Question: What is the proposed schedule for permitting and construction? 

Answer:  Undetermined at this time. 

 

 

 

 


